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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
UDITI PREMISES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of Uditi Premises Private Limited
(“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (inchiding other comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together referred to as
‘Ind AS Financial Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March 2022, and
its losses including other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
lesponsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the Ind AS Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the management discussion & analysis and director’s report included in the annual report
but does not include the Ind AS Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The above
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of thisaudijtor’s report.

Our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements does not covep/if
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and make other
appropriate reporting as prescribed.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued there
under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are




also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Ind AS
Financial Statements.

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows are dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.




()

(f)

(8)

(h)

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is
not a public company. Accordingly, the provision of section 197(16) is not applicable to the
company.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) the Company does not have any pending litigations and therefore no impact or
disclosure in relation to the same has been made in the Ind AS financial statement,
except for the those as mentioned under contingent liabilities and commitments in the
Ind AS financial statement.

(i1) the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for the material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts in the Ind
AS financial statement.

(iii)  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv)  (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested by the company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company form any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”)
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding parties (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (iv)(a) and (iv)(b) contain any material misstatement.

(v) The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during

the year.




2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES

(Chartered Accountants)

(Firm Registration no. 101483W)
ACIZS-GXPN

Shubham Bhuwania

(Partner)

Membership No.: 171789

UDIN : 22171789ATXUAQ3475
Date :30/05/2022

Place : Mumbai



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Uditi Premises Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 315t March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the co ovide reasonable




assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS Financial
Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration no. 101483W)

Lhveon -c',:

Shubham Bhuwania

(Partner)

Membership No.: 171789

UDIN : 22171789ATXUAQ3475
Date :30/05/2022

Place : Mumbai



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even date)

Report on the statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020:

(1)

(ii)

(ii1)

(a) (A) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not hold any property, plant &
equipment as on the balance sheet date.

(a) (B) The Company did not have any intangible assets as on the balance sheet date.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company did not hold any property, plant &
equipment as on the balance sheet date. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(¢) The company does not have any immovable property (other than immovable properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its property, plant
and equipment during the year as it did not hold any.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of
inventory and reporting in relation to same may not be applicable to the Company as the
Company is into Real Estate Business of Construction/ Development of properties.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks and financial institution
on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year. Accordingly, clause
3(i1)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made investments,
provided guarantee or security. The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of
loans to companies, firms, or any other parties during the year.

(a) The Company has provided loans or advances in nature of loan or stood guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity, as under -

Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has provided loans or advances in nature of loan, or stood
guarantee, or provided security to any other entity as below:




i (Rs in Lakhs)
f Particulars Guarantees | Security Loans Advances in
nature of loan

| Aggregate amount during the yeér
- Subsidiaries - - - -

- Others B - - 12.00 -
Balance outstanding as at balance |
sheet date
- Subsidiaries - - | - -
L;ﬁhera S - - 11.46 =

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the investment made, guarantees provided,
security given during the year and the terms and conditions of the loans given and guarantees
provided during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion the
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or
receipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given or advances made in nature of loan.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year,
which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same party.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

iv According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
& P &

examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any investments, or

provided guarantee or security as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Act. In respect of

loan given by the Company, in our opinion the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act
have been complied with.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act. Accordingly, clause
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted/ accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax
(‘GST’), Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and
other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities,
though there have been slight delay in a few cases of Goods and Services Tax (‘GSI’) and
Income-tax.




(viii)

(i)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST,
Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, there are no statutory dues relating to GSI,
Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess or other
statutory which have not been deposited with appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax
assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans and borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loan were applied for the purpose for which the loan were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short
term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statement of the Company, we report that the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under the Act.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedure performed by
us, we report that company has not raised loan during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or by further public
offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.




(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xwviii)

(xix)

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us,
no material fraud by or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the
transactions with the related parties were in compliance with Sec 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, where applicable and the details of the same have been disclosed in the Ind
AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standard.

(a) In our opinion and based on the information and explanations provided to us, the
company does not have an Internal Audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system as per Sec 138 of the Act.

(b) In our opinion and based on the information and explanations provided to us, the
company does not have an Internal Audit system and is not required to have an internal audit
system as per Sec 138 of the Act. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core Investment
Companies Directions, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

According, to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attench causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the ayg CAMY AT
iy

Rt the Company is not



capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{(xx) The requirement as stipulated by the provision of section are not applicable to the company.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For BHUWANIA & AGRAWAL ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration no. 101483W)

SB})UM(\{

—_— s

Shubham Bhuwania

(Partner)

Membership No.: 171789

UDIN : 22171789AJXUAQ3475
Date :30/05/2022

Place : Mumbai



Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45201MH2006PTC 332723
Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2022

(Amount in nipees, except share and per share dala, unless ctherwise stated)

Particulars Note no. As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 ___1st April, 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a) Deferred tax assels (Net) 4 - = ~
) - . 2
Current assels
a) Inventones 5 2,29.70,085 1.53,81,033 1.39 52, 632
bj Financial assels
i) Cash and cash equivalents <] 480,108 2,14 BG6 202722
il) Bank balances other than (i) above T 12,71,846 - -
i) Loans B 11,46 200 - 126,180
iv) Other current financial assets 9 71,800 18,72 457 18,000
¢} Other current assets 10 3166,150 93,866,150 12581177
2,91,06,167 2,68,34,535 2,68,60,710
TOTAL 2,91,06,167 68,34 535 2,68,60,710
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
aj Equity share capial 1 1,00.000 1,00,000 1,00,000
b) Other equity 12 (7,50 216} {6.73,020) (6,17,911)
(A} (6,50,216) {5,73,020) (5,17,911)
Liabilities
Current liabilities
a) Financial kiabilities
|} Trade payables 13
- Amount due to Micro and small enterprises 1.15,004 - -
- Amount due to other than Micro and 1.02.740 203504 121,072
small enterprisas
) Other financial labilites 14 2334139 - 25,300
b) Other current liabiliies 15 2 72.04 500 2,72 04,051 27232250
(B) 2,87,56,383 2,74,07,555 2,73,78,622
TOTAL (A+B) 2!91 N‘ﬂ\? 268,34 535 25“ 50!?10
Significant accounting policies and notes lo financial  11o 32
statements
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the star financial ts P

As per our audit report of even date
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Date: 30/05/2022
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ahul Thomas
Director
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Uditi Premises Private Limited

CIN: U45201MH2006PTC 162723

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

{Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, uniess otherwise stated)

Particulars Note no. Year ended Year ended
31sl March, 2022 31st March, 2021

A Income
Other income 186 22 914 -
Total income (A) 22914 -

B Expenses
Operating and project expenses 17 75,889,033 14,28 401
Changes in inventonies of construction work in progress 18 (75,89,033) (14,28,401)
Finance cosis 19 61,230 5,058
Other expenses 20 38,880 50,051
Total expenses (B) 1,00.110 55,109

C Profit/Loss) before exceptional items & tax (A-B)(C) (77.,196) (55,109)

D Tax expense:

- Current tax 4 = =
- Deferred tax - Charge/ (Credit) =
Total tax expense (D) - -

E Profit/lloss) after tax (C - D)(E) (77,198 155,109)

F Other comprehensive income / (loss)

a) (1) ltems not to be reclassified subsequently to Statement of - -
Profit and Loss

(il} Income tax relating to fems that will be classified to profit - =
of loss
b) (1) hems that will be reclassified subsequently to statement of - -
Profit and Loss

(i) Income tax relating to items that will be classified to profit or - -
loss
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year (F) - -

H Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year (E + F) (77,196) |5§|1DQI
Basic and diluted earings/ (loss) per share 23 (7.72) (5.51)
Equity shares [Face value of Rs, 10 each]

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial 11032

statement

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our audit report of even date

For Bhuwania & Agrawal As:
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101483

Shubham Bhuwania

Partner

Membership No. - 171789

UDIN No.: 22171788AJXUAQ3475

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/05/2022 Date: 30/05/2022

ahul Thomas

Director
(DIN 00318418




Uditi Premises Private Limited
CIN: U45201MH2006PTC 162723
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

(a)

(b)

Equity share capital
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Opening balance 1,00.000 1,00,000 1,00,000
Changes in equity share capital duning year - - %
Closing balance 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
(Refer note 11)
Other equity
Particulars Reserves & surplus| oce Total other equity
Retained Eamings
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 (6,73,020) . (6,73,020)
Profiv (loss) for the year ended 31st March 2022 (77,196) = (77.196)
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 (7.50,216)| - (7.60,216)
Particulars Reserves & surplus ocr Total other equity
R d Eamings
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 (6,17,911) - (6.17,911)
Profiv (loss) for the year (55,109) - (55,109)
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 (6,73,020) - 6,73,020
(Refer note 12) p i
2Other comprehensive income v,
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the standalone financial statements /

As per our audit report of even date

For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 101483\

SB)) U aoeen la‘:‘.
Ak sl
Shubham Bhuwania v
Partner

Membership No. - 171789
UDIN No.- 221717BBAJXUAQ3475

Place Mumbai
Date: 30/05/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uditi Premises Private Limited

(DIN : 00B34576) (DIN - D0318419)

Place: Mumbai
Date:




Uditi P Private Limited
CIN: U45201MHZ006PTC162723
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Note

Year ended
31st March, 2022

Year ended
31st March, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit /(loss) before taxes (77.196) (55,109)
Interest income from Fixed deposit (21,846) -
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes (99,042) (55,109)
Movements in working capital : [Including Current and Non-current]
(Increase) / decrease in loans, trade receivable and other assets 68,54 457 14,66,750
(Increase) / decrease in inventories (75,86 033) (14,28 401)
Increase / (decrease) in trade payable, other liabilities and provisions 23,48 B28 28,934

15,15,210 12,174
Adjustment for;
Direct taxes paid (including tax deducted at source) - -
Net cash generated/ (used in) from operating activities...(A) 15,15,210 12174
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in Fixed deposit during the year (12,71,846) -
Interest income from Fixed deposit during the year 21,846 -
Net cash (used in) / from investing aclivities .. (B) (12,50,000) -
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net cash (used in) / from financing activities... (C) - -
Net increase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+C) 265,210 12!1 74
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of the year (Refer note (i) 2.14,806 202722
below)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 480,106 2,14,886
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 2,65,210 12,174
Notes:
(i) Cash flow statement has been prepared under “indirect method” as set outin Ind AS 7 - "Cash Flow Statement®.
(ii) Breakup of cash and cash equivalent is as given below:
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Cash and cash equivalent (Refer note 6) 480,106 2,14,896
Net cash and cash equivalent as disclosed in cash flow statement above 4,80,108 214,896

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial
statement

1to 32

The notes referred to above form an Integral part of the standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Bhuwania & Agrawal Associate:
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101483wW

Qbub\.ﬂ(ﬁ@

Shubham Bhuwania -
Partner

Membership No, : 171789
UDIN No.: 22171789AJXUAQ3475

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30/05/2022 Date:

Place: Mumbai

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Uditi Premises Private Limited

ahul Thomas

Director
(DIN : 00318413)




Uditi Premises Private Limited

CIN No: U45201MH2006PTC162723
Basis of Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended 31+ March 2022
(Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

1.

21.

3.1.

32

3.3.

Company’s background

Uditi Premises Private Limited (“the Company”) is a private limited company domiciled and incorporated in
India under the Companies Act, 2013 vide CIN No. U45201MH2006PTC162723 and incorporated on 10th
September 1986. The registered office of the Company is located at 14th, Floor-2, Nirmala Building, Miya
Mohd Chhotani, 2 X Road, Mahim Mumbai 400 016, India.

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of real estate development in India.

The Financial Statements are approved by the Company's Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30"
May 2022,

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended
from time to time.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March, 2021, the Company had prepared its
Financial Statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (referred as “Indian
GAAP"). These are the Company's first annual financial statements prepared complying in all material
respects with the Ind AS notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Financial Statements comply with Ind AS notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA'). The
Company has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation of its opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet at 1st April, 2020 throughout all periods presented, as if these policies had always been in
effect and are covered by Ind AS 101 “First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards". The transition
was carried out from Indian GAAP which is considered as the previous GAAP, as defined in Ind AS 101.

Significant Accounting Policies
Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

A liability is current when:

¢ Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified
as non-current assets and liabilities, respectively.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents.

The operating cycle of the Company's real estate operations varies from project to project depending on
the size of the project, type of development, project complexities and related approvals. Assets and
Liabilities are classified into current and non-current based on the operating cycle.

Functional and presentation of currency

The Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is also the Company's functional currency.

Fair value measurement




Uditi Premises Private Limited

CIN No: U45201MH2006PTC162723
Basis of Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended 31* March 2022
(Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

3.4.

341,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the
asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal market or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the Financial Statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — uncbservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements at fair value on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value
hierarchy.

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purpose using methods as
prescribed in “Ind AS 113 Fair Value Measurement”.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of Financial Statements
and reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
eslimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year. Significant estimates and critical judgement in applying these
accounting policies are described below:

Significant estimates
i) Revenue recognition and construction work in progress

* Revenue to be recognized, stage of completion, projections of cost and revenues expected from
project and realization of the construction work in progress have been determined based on
management estimates which are based on current market situations/ technical evaluations.

* In respect of real estate project (Construction work in progress) which are at initial preparatory
stage [i.e. acquisition of land / development rights], realization of the construction work in progress
have been determined based on management estimates of commercial feasibility and management
expectation of future economic benefits from the projects. These estimates are reviewed
periodically by management and revised whenever required.




Uditi Premises Private Limited

CIN No: U45201MH2006PTC162723
Basis of Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended 31+ March 2022
(Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

The consequential effect of such revision in estimates is considered in the year of revision and in the
balance future period of the project. These estimates are dynamic in nature and are dependent upon
various factors like eligibility of the tenants, changes in the area, approval and other factors. Changes
in these estimates can have significant impact on the financial results of the Company and its
comparability with the previous year however quantification of the impact due to change in said
estimates cannot be quantified.

ii) Defined benefit obligations

The cost of defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation along with leave
salary are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate, attrition rates and anticipation
of future salary increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date,

i) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted price in active markets since they are unquoted, their value is measured
using valuation technique including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models
are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as
liquidity risk, credit risk and valatility. Changes in assumptions about these faclors could affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

3.4.2. Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty
i) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount, Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ii) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected credit loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation based on industry practice, Company’s past history, and
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period,

3.5. Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation
Recognition and measurement

Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. Cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties, borrowing cost
directly attributable to the qualifying asset, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for its intended use and the present value of the expected cost for the
dismantling/decommissioning of the asset.

Parts (major components) of an item of property, plant and equipments having different useful lives are
accounled as separate items of property, plant and equipments.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the

Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as
incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of cost incurred on property, plant and equipment under construction /
acquisition that are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet Date.

Depreciation and useful lives

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment (other than capital work in progress) is provided on a
written down value (WDV) over their u ich is in consonance of useful life mentioned in
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3.6.

3.7.

Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-recognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-
recognised.

Leases

The determination of whether a contract is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the contract
at the inception of the lease. The contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract provide lessee, the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. A lessee does not
have the right to use an identified asset if, at inception of the contract, a lessor has a substantive right to
substitute the asset throughout the period of use.

The Company accounts for the lease arrangement as follows:
(i) Where the Company entity is the lessee

The Company applies single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short term
leases and leases of low value assets. On the commencement of the lease, the Company, in its Balance
Sheel, recognize the right of use asset at cost and lease liability at present value of the lease payments to
be made over the lease term.

Subsequently, the right of use asset are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment loss. Lease liability are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The lease payment made, are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of lease
liability, and are recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Lease deposits given are a financial asset and are measured at amortised cost under Ind AS 109 since it
satisfies Solely Payment of Principal and Interest (SPPI) condition. The difference between the present
value and the nominal value of deposit is considered as prepaid rent and recognised over the lease term.
Unwinding of discount is treated as finance income and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Where the Company entity is the lessor

The lessor needs to classify its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease. Lease arrangements
where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor are
recognized as operating lease. The Company has only operating lease and accounts the same as follows:

Assets given under operating leases are included in investment properties. Lease income is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease term, unless there is another
systematic basis which is more representative of the time pattern of the lease.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Lease deposits received are financial instruments (financial liability) and are measured at fair value on
initial recognition. The difference between the fair value and the nominal value of deposits is considered
as rent in advance and recognised over the lease term on a straight line basis. Unwinding of discount is
treated as interest expense (finance cost) for deposits received and is accrued as per the EIR method.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is prebable that the future economic benefits attributable to asset
will flow to the Company and the cost of asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are stated at
cost of acquisition/development less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss if any.
Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties, borrowing

cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset and any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use.
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3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred on intangible assets under development
that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date.

Amortization and useful lives

Computer softwares are amortized in 3 years on Written Down Value (WDV). Amortisation methods and
useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

In case of assets purchased during the year, amortization on such assets is calculated on pro-rata basis
from the date of such addition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of a) fair value of assets less
cost of disposal and b) its value in use. Value in use is the present value of future cash flows expected to
derive from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further
provided or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or
reversal of impairment loss as applicable. the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in future
periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic
basis over its remaining useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of impairment losses no longer
exist or have decreased, impairment losses recognised are reversed ta the extent it does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined after considering depreciation / amortisation had no
impairment loss been recognised in earlier years.

Inventories
Inventory of finished units are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.

Construction work in progress (CWIP) is valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. CWIP includes cost
of land, premium or fees paid in connection with acquisition of transferable development rights, sub-
development rights, initial costs for securing projects, initial premium paid on assignment/transfer of project,
construction costs, cost of redevelopment, settlement of claims relating to land, and attributable borrowing
cost and expenses incidental to the projects undertaken by the Company to project. In case of projects at
initial stage, net realisable value is computed based on the management estimate of future realisable value.

Construction costs include all cost related to development of real estate project and exclude all costs
pertaining to selling and marketing activities which are considered as indirect cost and are directly charged
lo the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue from contracts with customer is recognised, when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is
expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company assesses its revenue
arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The
Company concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements. The specific
recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Revenue is recognized as follows:
(a) Revenue from contract with customers

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/ receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government and is net of rebates and discounts. The Company assesses its revenue arrangements
against specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Company has concluded
that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the rev sts, if applicable, can be measured reliably.
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3.11.

3az2.

(ii)

(i)

(iv)

v)

The Company has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from contracts with
customers’ to recognise revenue in the Financial Statements. The Company satisfies a performance
obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Company performs; or

b) The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset
is created or enhanced; or

¢) The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Company and
the entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where any of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at
the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised either at point of time or over a period of time based on various conditions as
included in the contracts with customers.

Finance income

Finance income is recognised as it accrues using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Finance
income is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

When calculating the EIR, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar
options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Revenue from lease rentals and related income

Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over the lease
term, unless there is another systematic basis which is more representative of the time pattern of the
lease. Revenue from lease rentals is disclosed net of indirect taxes, if any.

Revenue from property management service is recognised at value of service and is disclosed net of
indirect taxes, if any

Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

Other income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis, except interest on delayed payment by debtors and
liquidated damages which are accounted on acceptance of the Company's claim.

Foreign currency transaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date
of the transaction. As at the Balance Sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated at closing
exchange rate. Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation of foreign currency monetary
items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange
rate at the date of transactions.

Employee benefits

Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short term employee benefits and they are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.
Post-employment benefits & other long term benefits

a. Defined contribution plan
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3.13.

3.14,

The defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company
contributes fixed contribution to a Government Administered Fund and will have no obligation to
pay further contribution. The Company's defined contribution plan comprises of Provident Fund,
Labour Welfare Fund Employee State Insurance Scheme, National Pension Scheme. and
Employee Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution to defined contribution plans are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee renders the
related service.

b. Post-employment benefit and other long term benefits

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising of gratuity and other long term benefits in the
form of leave benefits. Company's obligation towards gratuity liability is unfunded. The present
value of the defined benefit obligations and other long term employee benefits is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method. The rate used to discount
defined benefit obligation is determined by reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date
on Indian Government Bonds for the estimated term of obligations.

For gratuity plan, re-measurements comprising of (a) actuarial gains and losses, (b) the effect of
the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) and
(c) the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the post-employment
benefits liability) are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or
credit lo retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur.
Re-measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

Gains or losses on the curtallment or settlement of defined benefit plan are recognised when the
curtailment or settlement occurs.

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the effect of changes in
actuarial assumptions for employee benefit plan [other than gratuity] are recognized immediately
in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs (net of interest income on temporary investments) that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capilalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Ancillary cost
of borrowings in respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward and accounted as borrowing cost in the
year of disbursement of loan. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per effective interest method, exchange
difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the
borrowing cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Taxes on income

Tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments of taxes
for earlier years. In respect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other comprehensive income
or equity), the corresponding tax effect, if any, is also adjusted outside profit or loss.

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which such deferred tax assels can be utilized. In situations where the Company has
unused tax losses and unused tax credits,
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3.16.

3.17.

3.18.

3.19.
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they can be ulilized against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the
appropriateness of their respective carrying amounts at each Balance Sheet date.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets lo the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profit allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Cash & cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks (other than on lien)
and all short term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operaling, investing and financing activities are segregated.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible abligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholders’ and
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of
shares also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on conversion of compulsorily
convertible preference shares, debentures or any other instrument, from the date consideration is
receivable (generally the date of their issue) of such instruments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the shareholder’ and
weighled average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during the year including
share options, converlible preference shares and debentures, except where the result would be anti-
dilutive. Potential equity shares that are converted during the year are included in the calculation of diluted
earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or date of issuance of such potential equity shares, to
the date of conversion.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of ancther entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date

basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the time frame established b ation or convention in the marketplace. All recognised
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financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost (except
for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

* the assel is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows; and

* the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.,
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the “Other income”
line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument
basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income pertaining to
investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading.
These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they
are measured al fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in cther
comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other
comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:
= Ithas been acquired principally for the purpase of selling it in the near term; or

* On initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

» ltis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.
Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the
Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part
of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably. Dividends recognised
in profit or loss are included in the ‘Other income' line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably elects on
initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income for
investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains
or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other
income’ line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised when the Company's right to
receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend
will flow to the entity, the dividend does not represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the
amount of dividend can be measured reliabl

Impairment of financial assets
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The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model based on
'simplified approach’ for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expecled credit losses are measured at an amount equal to
the twelve month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in
which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is
required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized
is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial asset

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if
such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial
asset,

On de-recognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option
to repurchase parl of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the
financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing involvement, and the part it no
longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of
the consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss
would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values
of those parts.

Financial liability and equity instrument
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is recognised
and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method or
at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for de-
recognition or when the continuing invalvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by
the Company, and commilments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-market interest rate
are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL
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Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration
recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is
held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

* ithas been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

= on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company
manages together and has a recent aclual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

s ilis a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognised by
the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated
as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

* such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
that would otherwise arise;

* the financial liability forms part of a Company of financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the
Company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and information about the
Companying is provided internally on that basis; or

» it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits
the entire combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or |osses arising on re-measurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any interest paid
on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income’ line item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in
the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit risk are recognised in profit or loss. The
remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in
fair value attributable to a financial liability's credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income
are reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company that are
designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.
Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs’ line
item. The effeclive interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

« the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS
109; and

* the amount initially recognised less, when appropriale, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18,

Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate
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Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate are initially measured at their fair values
and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS
109; and

« the amount initially recognised less, when appropriale, the cumulative amount of income
recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

Compound financial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of a similar
liability that does not have an equity component. The equity component is recognised initially as the
difference between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the
liability component. Any directly attributable transaction costs are allocated to the liability and the equity
components, if material, in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The equity component of a
compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on conversion
or expiry.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a
change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to
be infrequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to the Company's operations. A change in the business model occurs when
the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the
Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification
date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.
The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or
losses) or interest.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing
financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability de-recognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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4  |Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilties
Deferred tax assets
Carried forward losses as per Income Tax Act, 1961 B4 652 64 581 50,253
Sub-total 84,852 64,581 50,253
Less Deferred tax asset not recognized due to uncertainty of realizability of losses 84 652 B4 581 50,253
Deferred tax ts/(liability) = 5 ”
4.1 Reconciliation of tax exp and the ting profit multiplied by applicable tax rate for respective years is as given below:
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Profit before tax (a) (77,196) (55,109)
Income tax rate as applicable (b) 26.00% 26,00%
Income tax bability/{asset) as per applicable tax rate (a X b) (20,071) (14,328)
(1) Deferred tax asset not recognized on losses incurred due 1o uncertainty of realization 20,071 14,328

Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Note:

{a) The Company offsets tax assets and liabiliies in and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilibes and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same authority,

5§ |Inventories As at As at As at
(At lower of cost or net realisable value) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Construction work-in-prograss 2,29,70,085 1.53,81.033 1.38,52632
Total ZINITOEM 1,53 M!OJJ 1539|52 632

6 [Cash and cash equivalent As at As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
|Balances with bank
- In current accounts 4,564 152 1.53,492 141318
- Cash in hand 25954 61,404 61,404
Total 480,106 2,14,896 2,02.722
7 |Other bank balance As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
In Fixed Deposits
- With maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months from reporting date 12,771,846 - -
Total 12,71,846 - -

8 |Loans and advances As at As at As at
(Unsecured considerad good, unless otherwise stated) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Loans and advances to related parties (Refer note 8.1 and 22.3) 11,456,200 - 1,26,180
Total 11,468,200 - 1!26!180




Uditi Premises Private Limited

CIN: U45201MH2006PTC 162723

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
(Amount in rupees, excep! share and per share data, uniess otherwise stated)

8.1

8.2

"

14

1.2

1.3

Disclosures of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted 1o promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMPs) and the related parties

Type of advances A of loan or ad in the nature of loan outstanding
As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Promoters - - -
Directors . = =
KMPs - = =
Related parties 11,46 200 - 1,26,180

Type of advances

Percentage of total loan or advances in the nature of loans

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares :

As at As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Promoters - = -
Directors - = .
[KMPs 5 = -
Related parties 100% 100% 100%
As required under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 lcan given to the related parties is for general business purpose.
Other current financial assets As at As at As at
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Security deposit with Government authorities 71,800 18,000 18,000
Cther receivable from related party (Refer note 22 3) - 18,54 457 -
Total 71,800 18,72,457 18,000
Other current assets As at As at As at
{Unsecured, considersd good unless otherwise stated) 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
| Balances with government authorties 66,150 66,150 111177
Advance agains! property 31.00.000 93,00,000 1,24,50,000
Total 31,866,150 93,66,150 1,25,81,177
Share capital As at As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Authorised capital
Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each
Number of Shares 10,000 10,000 10.000
Amount 1,00,000 1.00,000 1.00.000
Total 1,00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
Ordinary Shares of Rs. 10 each
Number of Shares 10,000 10,000 10,000
Amount 1.00,000 1,00,000 1,00,000
Total 100,000 1,06,000 1,00,000

The Compary has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entiled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company. after
distribution of all preferential amounis. However, there are no preferential amounts inter se equity shareholders, The distnbution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders (after due adjustment in case shares are nol fully paid up).

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:
There has been no change/ movements in number of shares outsianding at the beginrung and at the year end.

Details of shareholders holding more than § % shares

Particulars Details As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April 0
Accord Estate Private Limited Number of Shares 9,100 9,100 8,100
Shareholders % 81 91 91
Suraj Esiate Developers Limited Number of Sharas 900 - -
Shareholders % 8 - -
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11.4 Details of Pr Sharehoiding in the C.
Promoter Name No of shares % of total shares % change during the
year
As at 31st March 2022
Accord Estate Private Limited 2100 81% Not applicable
Sura Estate Developers Limited 8§00 9% 9.00%
As at 31st March 2021
Accord Estate Private Limited 8100 a1% Not applicable
Mr. Thomas Rajan 300 3% Mot applicable
Mr. Rahul Thomas 300 3% Not applicable
Mrs Sujatha Thomas 300 3% ot applicabl
As at 01st April 2020
Accord Estate Private Limited 9100 21% Wot applicable
Mr. Thomas Rajan 300 3% Nat applicable
Mr. Rahul Thomas 300 3% Not applicable
Mrs. Sujatha Thomas 300 3% Not applicable
12 |Other equity As at As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Retained earmnings
As per last balance sheet (8,73,020) (8,17,911) (4.98,919)
Add: Profit/ (loss) for the year (77,196) (55,109) (1,20,993)
Total (7.50,216) (6,73,020)| (8,17,811)

13  |Trade payables As at As at As at

31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Outstanding dues to Micro, small and medium enterprises (Refer note 13.1) 1,15,004 - -
Outstanding dues to creditors other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 1,02, 740 203,504 1.21.072
Total aﬁ',?“ 2IDSIEN 1,21,072

131 The amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED Act), 2006 has
been determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the management. The disclosure relating to Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises is as under
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Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Dues remaining unpaid at the year/penod end
(&} The principle amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the 1.15,004 - -
accounting year
(b} The interest thereon remaining unpaid 1o supplier as at the end of the - - -
accounting year
{c) The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along with the amount of payment - - -
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year
(d) Amount of interes! due and payable for the year - - -
(e) Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - - -
{f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding years/period, - -
until such date when the interest due as above are actually paid
13.2 Trade Payable Ageing
|Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st I, 2020
Micro, small and medium enterprises
Less than 1 year - - .
1.2 years 1,06,904 - &
2-3 years 8,100 - 3
More than 3 years - - »
Total 1,15,004 - -
Others
Less than 1 year 102,740 1.85404 70472
1-2 years - 8,100 27,000
2-3 years - - 23,800
More than 3 years - - -
Total 1,02,740 2,03,504 1E1i0?2
14 |Other financial liabilities As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Other payable to related party (Refer note 22.3) 2334138 - 25,300
Total 23,34,138 - 26,300
15 |Other current liabilities As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Advance from customers 2,72,00,000 2,72,00,000 2,72,00,000
Statutory dues 4 500 4 051 32,250
Total 2,72,04,500 2,72,04,051 2,72,32,250 |
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16

17

18

19

20

Other income Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Rent income 1,088 -
Interest on fixed deposit with Bank 21,848 -
Total 22,914 .
Operating and project expenses Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Professional charges 3,20,180 5,11 501
Rates and taxes 3209 512 9,186,900
Other project expenses 39,68,331 -
Total ?EEI'BEI}:!S 14.28!“”
Changes in inventories of construction work in progress Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Opening construction work in progress 1,53,.81.033 1,39.52,632
Less. Closing construction work in progress 2,28 70,065 1,53,81,033
|Decrease / (increase) in inventories [75!35!0331 t1-l.28|-ln1!
Finance costs Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Interest on statutory dues 1.830 4,227
Other borrowing costs 59 400 831
Total 61,230 5,058
]
Other expenses Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2022

Heat, light and power

A 31st March, 2021

- 350
Licenses, rates and taxes 3,480 14,300
Auditors' remuneration
- Statutory audit fees 30,000 30,000
- Certificates & Others 5,400 5,400
Total 385880 %
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21 Capital commitments, other commitments and contingent liabilities

211 Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of capital commitments and other commitments 1o be executed on capital accounts and not provided for is Nil as at 21st March
2022 (318l March, 2021: Nil, As at 01st April 2020 Nil) (Met of advances).

212 Contingent liability (to the extent not pravided for)
There are no contingent liabilities as at 31st March 2022 (31st March, 2021 Nil. As at 01st April 2020 Nil).

22  Disci as required by Indian A ing Standard (Ind AS) 24 - Related Party Discl s
221 Nameandr ps of rel P
(a) Ultmate Holding company Suraj Estate Developers Limited (W.e f. 2Tth October 2021)
(b)  Holding company Accord Estate Developers Private Limited
(c)  Entities in which Director/ KMP and relatives have significant influence New Sidharth Enterprisas

(Only where there are transactions/ balances) Suraj Estate Developers Limited (upto 26th October 2021)

Skyline Realty Private Limited

(d) Key Management Personnel [KMP]: Mr. Rajan Thomas
Mr. Rahul Thomas

22.2 Transactions with related parties

Nature of transaction Name of the party Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Funds received Suraj Estate Developers Limited - -

|Accord Estate Private Limited

New Siddharth Enterprises 53 800 1,26,180
Skyline Realty Private Limited 28,50,000

Funds paid Suraj Estate Developers Limited - -

Accord Estate Private Limited - =

New Sidhartha Enterprises 12,00,000 =
Rajan Thomas - -
Skyline Realty Private Limited 28,50,000

Amount received for Suraj Estate Developers Limited §1,88,506 44 86,423

reimbursement of expenses

Amount paid for reimburseament of | Suraj Estate Developers Limited 50.00,000 63,66 180

expenses
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223

(a)

24

25

Related party ding balances:
Nature of transaction Name of the party As at As at As at

31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Loans and advances New Sidhartha Enterpnses 11.46,200 - 126,180
Other Receivable Sura) Estate Developers Limited - 18,54 457 -
Other Payable Suraj Estate Developers Limited 2334139 - 25,300
Notes:

Transactons with related parties and outstanding balances at the year end are disclosed at transaction value

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The transactions with related parties are made on lerms equivalent to those that prevall in arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year-
end are unsecured and settlement occurs in cash. The Company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owed by related
parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the
related party operates.

Earnings per share

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

Basic and diluted earning per share

Profit attritutable 1o the equity holders of the Company (77,196) (55.108)

Weighled average number of equity shares 10.000 10,000

Face value per equity share (Rs.) 10 10

Basic and diluted samings per share {7.72) {5.51)

Disclosure relating to employee benefits as per Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits'

Since. there are no employee's during the year as well as in the earlier periods, accordingly no further disclosures are required to be made under Ind
AS 19 - "Employee Benefits”

Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 108 - Operating Segments

There are no reportable segments under Ind AS-108 'Operating Segments' as the Company operates in a single business and geographical segment
viz,, gevelopment of real estate in India. Therefore, disclosures of segment wise infarmation is not applicable. Further, no single customer represents
10% or mere of the Company's total revenue during the year ended 31st March 2021 and 31st March 2022,
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26 Ratios
{a) Current Rativ = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Current Assels 291,06 167 268,34 535 26860710
Current Liabilities 297.56,383 2.74.07 555 27378622
Ratio 0.98 0.8 Q.98
% change from previous year 0.10 0.20 0.40
(b) Debt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refers to sum of current & non current barrowings
Particulars As at As at As at
st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Total Debt = - -
il
Total Equity {6.50,216) (6,73,020) (5.17.911)
Ratio - = B
% change from previous year N.A WA, N.A,
(c)  Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) = Earnings available for debt services divided by Total interest and principal repayments
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Profit for the year (77,198) (55109) (1,20,993)
Add Non Cash Operating Expenses and finance cost
- Depreciation and amortisation expenses
- Finance Cost 61,230 5058 23,856
Earnings avallable for debt services (15,9668) (50,051) (97,137}
Interest cost on bofrowings 61,230 5058 23856
Principal repayments (induding certain prepayments) - - (1,56.700)
Total Interest and principal prepayment 61,230 5 058 (1,35 844)
Ratio N.A. N.A. N.A
% change from previous year N.A. N.A. NA
(d)  Return on Equity Ratio / Return on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Equity
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Profit for the year (77.196) (55,109) (1,20,983)
Total Equity [6,50,218) {5,73,020) (5,17 811)
Ratio N.A. N.A, NA
% Change from previous year N.A, NA. NA
[ e in basis points (bps) from previous year N.A. MNA. N.A.
(e) Inventory Tumover Ratio = Cost of rial d divided by g inventory
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Cost of material consumed 75,898,033 14,28 401 26,97 904
Closing Inventory 2,29.70,065 1,53 81,033 1,38,52 832
Inventory Tumover Ratio 0.40 0.1 039 |
% change from previous year NA N.A N.&,
(fl  Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Credit Sales divided by Closing trade receivables
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Credit Sales NA NA NA
Closing Trade Receivables NA NA NA
Ratio NA NA NA
% change from previous year NA NA NA




Uditi Premises Private Limited

CIN: U45201MH2006PTC 162723

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

{Amount in rupees, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

(g} Trade payables turnover ratio = Credit purch divided by closing trade payabl
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Credit Purchases 75,808,033 14,28 401 _ 2697904
Closing Trade Payables 217744 203,504 121,072
[Ratio 36.03 8.80 30.42
% change from pravious year MN.A. MNLA. N.A.
(h)  Net capital Turnover Ratlo =Revenue from Operations divided by Net Working capital wh net rking capital= current assets -
current liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
|Revenue from Operations - - -
Met Working Capital 6,500,218 (5,73,020) (5,17.911)
Ratio N.A. N.A. N.A.
% change from previous year M.A. MN.A. N.A
(i)  Net profit ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Revenue from operations
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Profiti{loss) for the year (77,196} (55,109) (1,20.963)
Revenue from Operations = = -
Ratio MN.A. N.A. N.A.
Change in basis points (bps) from previous year M.A, M.A. N_A
% change from previous year MN.A. N.A N.A.
(i)  Return on Capital employed- pre cash (ROCE)=Eamnings before interest and taxes(EBIT) divided by Capital Employed- pre cash
Particulars As at As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021 1st April, 2020
Profit before tax (A) (77,196) (56,109} {1,20.993)
Finance Cost (B) 61,230 5 058 23.856
Other income (c) 22 914 - -
[EBIT (D) = (A)+(B)-(C) (38 BEO) (50,051) (97,137)
Capital Employed- Pre Cash (JI=(E]{F){G}-{HI-Ll) (6,50 216) _ (5,73 020) (517,911}
Total Assets (e) 291,06 167 268 34,535 26860710
Current liabilites (f) 2,97.56 383 2,74 07 555 27378622
Curment investments (g = - =
cash and cash equivalents (h)
Bank Balance other than cash and cash equivalent (i)
Ratio (D/J} 0.08 0.08 0.21
% change from previous year 30.72 56.7¢ (21.60)
Change in basis points (bps) from previous year (2.82) (12.08) 377

27  Foreign currency exposure and derivative contracts

Foreign currency exposure outstanding as on 31st March 2022 © Nil (31st March 2021 : Nil and 1st Apnl 2020 Nil). There are no outstanding
derivative contracts as on 31st March 2022 (31st March 2021 - Nil and 1st April 2020: Nil)

28 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID 18):
The spread of COVID-19 has severely impacted businesses around the globe, including India. The management has used the prnciples of prudence
in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the management expects to fully recover the camrying amount
of inventaries and other assets, Having regard to the above and the Company's liquidity position, there is no matenal uncertainty in meeting it's
liabilities in the foreseeable future. However, the eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as
on the date of approval of these financial statement owing to the nature and duration of the pandemic.

29 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 101- First time adoption of indian accounting standards

The statement of assets and liabilities of the Company as at 31st March 2022 and the statement of profil and loss, the statement to changes in equity
and the stalement of cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2022 and other financial information has been prepared under Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS') nolified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 and other relevant provisions of the Act, to the extent applicable,

These Ind AS financial statements, for the year ended 31st March 2022, are the first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For
YE&rs up 1o and inciuding the year ended 31st March 2021, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards
notfied under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“IGAAP" or “Previous
GAAPY),

(a) Exemptions and Exc Availed
The accounting policies set out in Note 3 have been applied in preparing the Standalone financial information. Set out below are the applicable Ind AS
101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions apphed in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS,
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M

(c)

Ind AS optional exemptions

A, Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition
Ind AS 101 provides the option to apply the requirements in paragraph BS.1.24 (b) of Ind AS 109 prospectively 1o transactions entered info on or after

the date of transition to Ind AS. The Company elected to apply the Ind AS 109 prospectively to financial assets and financial liabilities after its transition
date.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

A De gnition of 1 and liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 102 prospectively for transactions occurnng on or after the
date of transition o Ind AS. The Company has elected 1o apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to
Ind AS

B. Classification and measurement of financial assets

ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as at the date of transition.
Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortized cost based on facts and circumstances existing at the date of
transition if retrospective application is impracticable. Accordingly. the Company has delermined the classification of financial assets based on facts
and circumstances that exist on the date of transition. Measurement of financial assets accounted at amortized cost has been dong retrospectively
excepl where the same is impracticable.

C. Estimates

On of the made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the Group has concluded that there is no necessity 1o revise
the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimales that were required under Ind AS but
not required under previous GAAP are made by the Group for the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions ing as at that date. Key estimates
considered In preparation of financial statements that were not required under the previous GAAP are listed below

- Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL

- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carmied are amortized cost

- Impairment of financial assets based on the expected credit loss model.

R iliations b previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. There are no adjustment required in the
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS. Hence no reconciliation is required for the figures as per previous Indian GAAP and ind AS. Further, the
group has not availed any exemption stated in Ind AS- 101 on transition lo Ind AS.




Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
AAMoUNt N MUpees, SE0RE0 ANaME N PIT ST JB. UNiESs OMErwss smed)

W Financial i P & fair valus
ia)  Financisl Nabilites [N d Current)
[se.Na] Particulary 31ut March 2022 318t Mareh 2021 nn%g‘g
Amartised Cost Carrying valus Amortised Cout Carrying value | Amortised Cost | Carrying value
A |Financisl assens
il |Cash and cash squivaisnts 480,108 480108 FARE ) 214888 2mT2 20Tz
(i) |Qmer bank balances. 1271 Bag 1271846 - - - -
fily  |Loars 11.48 200 11.46.200 - - 1,286,180 1.26 180
W) |Oar current fnancal assets 71,800 71,600 1872487 18.T2 AST 18,000 18000
Total financial as st 29,849,952 (1]} AT I8 2087353 348,902 3,48 901
B |Financial kabilities
i) |Trade psyaties 27784 FARRST 203504 203504 Lnen 1nem2
i) |Dher current inancal abises MM 233413 - = 25,300 26300
| |Votal fmancial habities 285.51,083 2,03,504 1,03.904 148,371 TAsITE]
Mote

(i} Since Mare s no Financisl AssetFirancial Lisbilty which i messured at lair value through Profit & Loss or Fair velue Trough ot Comprahensve INGOme. nd sepersis dieciosurs has basn made 161 Fe same & the sbave tatl

[b)  Fair valuabon technigues

The Campany mastsns polces 30d Crocecues 10 value francal sssets o inancal labites usng Fe best Bnd Mos! felevant dets aveisble The Gir vakses of the fnancal assets and hetiites are Nclused 31 T Bmount Mat would be received 1o
sed a5 asset of paad 10 Banader a kabity 0 an orderly FRMSACUON Detween Mmarke! pRrLCRants 3t the MedsEMEnt JatE.

The management assenssd Tt fa value of Cash and cash squivalents, Difher bank balances, Curent bormwngs and Trade payabies approximam theit carmyng amounts iarpely dus & the ah of thasa  Furthar, the
rranagement has assesead That fae value wil be ApOOXIMate 1 MAir CArrying SMOUMEE &8 Tey ane priced 10 Markst Misres! ftes of or near the year snd,

te)  Fair value hierarchy

Francal sese and financial kabBtes are messured at far value in the Anancul s Bmant and are grouped in thies keveds of a far vake feecaschy. The thes Levels are defined based on the ] npuls B he
s follows

Level 1 Quoted (uradasied| proes n scive marhets for denical assets or labdses
el 2 Omer mchmgques for which all inputs whech have # sgniicent effect on B recorded far vakue 20w observable, either directly o indiectly
Laoval 3. Techniques which use iNputs that have & sgndicant sfect on the recorded fair value that am not based on cbservable marke! datn

31 Risk management framework

The Comzany s Board of Dreciors ras overad responaddty or the sstabbshmaent and oversight of the Company s nek management kamework. The Company s Mk Manspement olices are establisned 1 dentty and anslyss $e risk fsced by the
Company, ko sat sppropraie risk i and contols and I mendor neks and sdherence to kit Fusk management poices and systerns are reviewsd regulsdy o reflect changes in market condiBons and e Compdny s actvites. The Board of
Dwecicrs aversess haw manegemaent moniion complhance with e Compeny's sk pobows ang and reviews the adequacy of the nak g in = relaion o e reks faced by the Company. The Beard of
Devcior i asssted in i cvarsght mis by niermal sudt tsam. intermal sudd e undertakes both regulsr and ad hoc reviews Of (5K MANEgEMANt CONDR NG PrOCedules. T rEsuls of which are feporied 1o e Board of Dwscior.
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(1]

(b}

I=)

Tha Company has sxposure 1o the following riska arming Yom fnencisl sstruments
= Crmdit ek
* Liquadity ruk.
= Market rak

Credit risk :
Credit nek anses irom the possiody hat or 1 Bnancial may 1ot b able io Mes! fhed cbigatons. To manage s, e Company periodically assesees e fnancial rekabidty of cusimers, king it account the
hm:-lmmﬁnn mmlmmm wnakysis of hstorcel bad debts and sgeing of Bccounts rece ivable, Credd neks arises from cash and cash squivalents, deposts with banks, insncal instiutions and othens, s woll an credit sxposures o

The Company considers Bcirs sich & rack record | s of x et and servee & salect banks with which balsnces and deposds an mantaned T balances and fued deposts are generally mantaned wih e
banks with whom the Company hal regular Fareactions. Furthe: the Company does not masnten sgndicant cash in hand ofwee fan hoss required for i day 1 day Speratons. Consdenng he same e Company & not suposed i arpectsd credd
lows of cash and cesh equivakent and bank calances.

The Company has emered ks conrech for the sals of units an an anu‘nu ars waciied in the contracts. The Company /s exposed to creda mek in respect of nsmiments dus, However the legal cwnarshin/
ion of Ui S o the buyer orly afer all e . In addban Sues &s on an angoing base with the result that the Comparny's exposus 1 credit nelt s not sgnificant. The
Company evaluaies T concentadon of rmk wilh respect o rade recenables s ow. 38 none of 1S CUTICMers CONSERAS BGNICAE DOrtons of FBde recomables as ot e year and,

Liquidity risk -
Liguniity rrak i ok St Sve Company wil encounter Gificully 0 mestng T cblgaToNS ENMOCatE Wi f financal abdtes Mat ace saled by deivering cash or another Enancial swset. The Company's spproach o managing bauiity 1 I $reurs
8 far 82 puamtie Tt wil have Mificent ipuadty b mest i labiibes when Bay are dus, under both sressad wihout incumng lotees or rskong damage to the Company's reputation.

-mndnnmmﬁuwmcmmnwmmummmanmmucmw!mhmnm--dﬁ:mtcuhhuu-lm-mmua- Such forecasing mkes Nt considaraton e
Campany s dabt fnancing plars. covenant wath wtwrnal ! firancial poston rate wrgem.

(i) Mamzes of fnancsl kabibes
The folawing are the emuinng confractual matunbes of financial labities ot the regarting date

Less than | year 1o 8 year Above § years Total

FALSL] - - 217,744

F=RiRE ) - - 2334139

203504 - - 200,504

131072 - - 1.21072

25,300 - - 25300

Market rish

Market nsk m B sk Fuat he changes n marke! proes such as koreign sachange rales, Interest rates and eguity Srices wal aftect the Company's mcome of e valus of i holdings of finsrcial mstruments. The abmctive of marke gk management &
& manage and contral market nek wthun whide ol g the retum. The pre dornant currency of the Company's venue Bnd spemitng cash flows & Indan Rupees (INA | Company has samngs in aregn

cunency 'nwnumMwmmmnhu-mmhwm.mmdhw.m
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Id)  Interest Rate Risk

2

The Company has Wwhen shan Wim demand losns Fom related partes whch are nterest bee. Tharslons thare §i9 no ineres! rate (es SNca reithar T Carrpng amaund nor the future caat Rowa will fuctuaie because of change n marke! MEres]
Tates.

Capital risk management
MCM,muwbmmlduwﬁnmmulmmw hat May can conlinue i provide retuma for shassholdens and benefits for ofee stmkeholkders snd maintan sn optmal cageal structure t reduce cost

of capital The Company marages 2 capdal aruciure and make adpstrents B 0 bght of changes n sconemic cenditens and | rak characwimbcs of underlying wssats in order to schieve this oversll ocbjectve. Tw Company's captal
management amongst Sther Tungs. aims 1 #NBUTY That it MEES MANCIE covenants stached o Te borowings Tt define e Cecidal ETUCLNE IEGEEMents.

c««—mmmnum,.nnnmmwwnuhnlnmrm The mibo = calculsied as ret debt divaded by squity. Mot debt s cakculated a8 otal bomewang [inchuding curent and non-cument eems ans e
shown in the balance sheel]

The Company mantons caplal usng Towl Dest © Equty. The Company's Total Dabt to Equity ame s oliows.

| Partculars Az at As st Asat

st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2031 | 15t April 2020
Total debr* = = x -
Total capal (el sauty sharehokder's fund) (B50.218) {5 73.070)) [EALS 1RT] -~
Mot gabt & egury rata™ NA NA WA, %

/.
* Total debe = Nos -
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